

**State of California
Office of Administrative Law**

In re:
California Gambling Control Commission

Regulatory Action:

Title 04, California Code of Regulations

Repeal sections: 12130

**NOTICE OF APPROVAL OF CHANGES
WITHOUT REGULATORY EFFECT**

**California Code of Regulations, Title 1,
Section 100**

OAL Matter Number: 2023-1130-01

OAL Matter Type: Nonsubstantive (N)

This action repeals section 12130 per the sunset provision in subsection (l).

OAL approves this change without regulatory effect as meeting the requirements of California Code of Regulations, title 1, section 100.

Date: January 9, 2024



Ashita Mohandas
Attorney

For: Kenneth J. Pogue
Director

Original: Stacey Luna Baxter, Executive
Director

Copy: Josh Rosenstein

NOTICE PUBLICATION/REGULATION SUBMISSION

NONSUBSTANTIVE

For use by Secretary of State only

STD. 400 (REV. 10/2019)

OAL FILE NUMBERS	NOTICE FILE NUMBER Z-	REGULATORY ACTION NUMBER 2023-1130-01	EMERGENCY NUMBER N
For use by Office of Administrative Law (OAL) only			
NOTICE		REGULATIONS	

ENDORSED - FILED
in the office of the Secretary of State
of the State of California

JAN 09 2024

1:47 Pm

OFFICE OF ADMIN. LAW
2023 NOV 30 PM1:34

AGENCY WITH RULEMAKING AUTHORITY California Gambling Control Commission	AGENCY FILE NUMBER (if any) CGCC-GCA-2023-04-N
---	--

A. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE (Complete for publication in Notice Register)

1. SUBJECT OF NOTICE	TITLE(S)	FIRST SECTION AFFECTED	2. REQUESTED PUBLICATION DATE
3. NOTICE TYPE <input type="checkbox"/> Notice re Proposed Regulatory Action <input type="checkbox"/> Other	4. AGENCY CONTACT PERSON	TELEPHONE NUMBER	FAX NUMBER (Optional)
OAL USE ONLY ACTION ON PROPOSED NOTICE <input type="checkbox"/> Approved as Submitted <input type="checkbox"/> Approved as Modified <input type="checkbox"/> Disapproved/Withdrawn	NOTICE REGISTER NUMBER	PUBLICATION DATE	

B. SUBMISSION OF REGULATIONS (Complete when submitting regulations)

1a. SUBJECT OF REGULATION(S) Sunset of Section 12130	1b. ALL PREVIOUS RELATED OAL REGULATORY ACTION NUMBER(S)
--	--

2. SPECIFY CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS TITLE(S) AND SECTION(S) (Including title 26, if toxics related)	
SECTION(S) AFFECTED (List all section number(s) individually. Attach additional sheet if needed.)	ADOPT
TITLE(S)	AMEND
4	REPEAL 12130

3. TYPE OF FILING			
<input type="checkbox"/> Regular Rulemaking (Gov. Code §11346)	<input type="checkbox"/> Certificate of Compliance: The agency officer named below certifies that this agency complied with the provisions of Gov. Code §§11346.2-11347.3 either before the emergency regulation was adopted or within the time period required by statute.	<input type="checkbox"/> Emergency Readopt (Gov. Code, §11346.1(h))	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Changes Without Regulatory Effect (Cal. Code Regs., title 1, §100)
<input type="checkbox"/> Resubmittal of disapproved or withdrawn nonemergency filing (Gov. Code §§11349.3, 11349.4)	<input type="checkbox"/> Resubmittal of disapproved or withdrawn emergency filing (Gov. Code, §11346.1)	<input type="checkbox"/> File & Print	<input type="checkbox"/> Print Only
<input type="checkbox"/> Emergency (Gov. Code, §11346.1(b))	<input type="checkbox"/> Other (Specify)		

4. ALL BEGINNING AND ENDING DATES OF AVAILABILITY OF MODIFIED REGULATIONS AND/OR MATERIAL ADDED TO THE RULEMAKING FILE (Cal. Code Regs. title 1, §44 and Gov. Code §11347.1)

5. EFFECTIVE DATE OF CHANGES (Gov. Code, §§ 11343.4, 11346.1(d); Cal. Code Regs., title 1, §100)
<input type="checkbox"/> Effective January 1, April 1, July 1, or October 1 (Gov. Code §11343.4(a)) <input type="checkbox"/> Effective on filing with Secretary of State <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> \$100 Changes Without Regulatory Effect <input type="checkbox"/> Effective other (Specify)

6. CHECK IF THESE REGULATIONS REQUIRE NOTICE TO, OR REVIEW, CONSULTATION, APPROVAL OR CONCURRENCE BY, ANOTHER AGENCY OR ENTITY
<input type="checkbox"/> Department of Finance (Form STD. 399) (SAM §6660) <input type="checkbox"/> Fair Political Practices Commission <input type="checkbox"/> State Fire Marshal
<input type="checkbox"/> Other (Specify)

7. CONTACT PERSON Josh Rosenstein	TELEPHONE NUMBER 9162745823	FAX NUMBER (Optional)	E-MAIL ADDRESS (Optional) jrosenstein@cgcc.ca.gov
---	---------------------------------------	-----------------------	---

8. I certify that the attached copy of the regulation(s) is a true and correct copy of the regulation(s) identified on this form, that the information specified on this form is true and correct, and that I am the head of the agency taking this action, or a designee of the head of the agency, and am authorized to make this certification.

DocuSigned by: SIGNATURE OF AGENCY HEAD OR DESIGNEE Stacey Luna Baxter		DATE 11/30/2023
TYPED NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNATORY Stacey Luna Baxter Executive Director		

For use by Office of Administrative Law (OAL) only

ENDORSED APPROVED

JAN 09 2024

Office of Administrative Law

PER AGENCY REQUEST
AM

1 CALIFORNIA GAMBLING CONTROL COMMISSION
2 SPECIFIC LANGUAGE OF REGULATIONS
3 SUNSET OF SECTION 12130
4 CGCC-GCA-2023-04-N
5

6 CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS
7 TITLE 4. BUSINESS REGULATIONS
8 DIVISION 18. CALIFORNIA GAMBLING CONTROL COMMISSION
9

10 CHAPTER 2. LICENSES AND WORK PERMITS
11

12 ARTICLE 3. TEMPORARY LICENSES AND WORK PERMITS
13

14 ~~§ 12130. TPPPS Registration.~~

15 ~~(a) For the purposes of this section:~~

16 ~~(1) "TPPPS registrant" means a person having a valid TPPPS registration.~~

17 ~~(2) "TPPPS registration" means a registration for an owner or employee of a provider of third party~~
18 ~~proposition player services that was issued by the Commission prior to the effective date of this~~
19 ~~regulation.~~

20 ~~(b) TPPPS registrations approved by the Commission prior to the effective date of this regulation will~~
21 ~~remain in effect until the conclusion of their term of approval. No request for the renewal of a TPPPS~~
22 ~~registration will be accepted by the Bureau after July 1, 2021.~~

23 ~~(c) Renewal TPPPS registration will be issued for a period of one year.~~

24 ~~(d) A TPPPS registration includes all conditions of a temporary license provided in subsections (a),~~
25 ~~(b), and subsections (d) and (e) of Section 12122.~~

26 ~~(e) If a TPPPS registrant is a corporation, partnership, limited liability company, or other business~~
27 ~~entity, each owner, and individual having a relationship to that entity specified in Business and~~
28 ~~Professions Code section 19852, subdivisions (a) through (i), inclusive, must individually request and~~
29 ~~obtain registration as an owner listed on the business entity's registration certificate.~~

30 ~~(f) If the request is for a TPPPS supervisor or TPPPS worker registration, the provider of third party~~
31 ~~proposition player services that will employ the TPPPS registrant must be currently registered or licensed~~
32 ~~to provide third party proposition player services under this chapter.~~

33 ~~(g) To request renewal, a TPPPS registrant must submit to the Bureau, no later than 120 calendar days~~
34 ~~prior to the expiration of the current TPPPS registration, a letter requesting renewal and a processing fee~~
35 ~~of \$500.~~

Additions shown in blue underline; deletions shown in ~~red strikeout~~.

Revision Date: 11/30/2023

Page 1 of 2

1 (h) The Bureau will notify the ~~TPPPS~~ registrant in writing within 20 working days of receiving the
2 renewal request, that the request or resubmitted request is complete and accepted for filing, or that the
3 request or resubmitted request is deficient. If a request for a ~~TPPPS~~ registration is incomplete, the Bureau
4 will request in writing any information needed in order to complete the request. The ~~TPPPS~~ registrant will
5 be permitted 30 calendar days in which to furnish the information. If the ~~TPPPS~~ registrant fails to respond
6 to the request, the renewal request will be deemed abandoned and no further action will be taken on it.

7 (i) Upon determination that a request for renewal of ~~TPPPS~~ registration is complete, the request will
8 be processed by the Bureau within 60 calendar days and the Executive Director will either issue the
9 ~~TPPPS~~ registration and badge applied for or will notify the ~~TPPPS~~ registrant of denial and the grounds
10 therefore under Section 12040.

11 (j) ~~TPPPS~~ registrants that have been summoned for licensure by the Bureau will be automatically
12 converted to temporary licenses at the expiration of the current ~~TPPPS~~ registration.

13 (k) Except as provided for in this section, any person holding a ~~TPPPS~~ registration is subject to the
14 requirements of the equivalent license (example, a ~~TPPPS~~ player registrant or ~~TPPPS~~ other employee
15 registrant is subject to all requirements of a ~~TPPPS~~ worker license).

16 (l) ~~This Section will be automatically repealed on January 1, 2023.~~

17 NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 19811, 19823, 19825, 19826, 19840, 19841 and 19984, Business and Professions
18 Code. Reference: Sections 19816 and 19951(a), Business and Professions Code.

19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35 ///